
 
CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA                           CITY COUNCIL MEETING & 
 CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS                            PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 

 

  

September 18th , 2012 6:00 P.M. 

1. Call to Order by Mayor Joe Brannen 
 

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance by Councilman Chance 
 

3. Recognitions/Public Presentations 
  

4. Public Comments (Agenda Item): 
 

5. Consideration of a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 
A) Approval of Minutes 

a) 08-30-2012 Public Hearing minutes 
b) 09-05-2012 Regular Council minutes  
c) 09-05-2012 Executive Session minutes 
d) 09-07-2012 Called Council minutes 

B) Consideration of a Motion to approve 2nd  reading of Ordinance 2012-07:An 
Ordinance Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 6 of the Statesboro Code of 
Ordinances(Alcoholic Beverages)Sec. 6-218 

C) Consideration of a Motion to approve "Vehicle for Hire” Applications 
      a) About Town Non-Emergency Shuttle Service – Kisha  Fields (Driver) 
      b) About Town Non-Emergency Shuttle Service – Lorenzar Brown (Owner) 
      c) D W Yellow Cab - Daniel R Polcino (Driver) 

                  d) Boro D. D. – Nicholas LaVan (Owner) 
 

6. Consideration of a Motion to approve the appointment of Planning Commission members 
by Mayor and City Council 
 

7. Consideration of s Motion to acquire approval for Sole Sourcing of filters to Aqua-
Aerobic Systems Inc. for the Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP) 
 

8. Consideration of a Motion to approve a bid award to Rozier Ford for the purchase of an 
F-150 standard cab pickup in the amount of $17,440.00. 
 

9. Consideration of a Motion to approve a bid award for the purchase of a cab and chassis 
with utility body to Wade Ford in the amount of $38,479.00. 

 
10. Other Business from City Council 

 
11. Public Comments (General) 

  
12. Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn 



 
 

PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES 
August 30, 2012 

A Public Hearing was held on August 30, 2012 at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at City 
Hall to solicit input from the public on the proposed 2012 millage rate of 6.358 for property 
taxes. Present was Mayor Joe Brannen, City Manager Frank Parker, City Clerk Sue Starling, as 
well as other staff members. There were no citizens present at the meeting. 

Mayor Joe Brannen called the Public Hearing to order. 

City Manager Frank Parker commented the income from the property taxes would be lower than 
last year. 

Mayor Brannen asked if there were any other comments or concerns; hearing none the meeting 
was adjourned. 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:01 p.m.  

 



 
 

CITY OF STATESBORO 
  CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

September 05, 2012 

A regular meeting of the Statesboro City Council was held on September 5th  , 2012 at 9:00 am 
in the Council Chambers at City Hall Present were Council Members: Will Britt, John Riggs, 
Gary Lewis and Travis Chance.  Also present were City Manager Frank Parker, City Clerk Sue 
Starling, City Attorney Alvin Leaphart, City Engineer Robert Cheshire and Director of 
Community Development Mandi Cody. Absent were Mayor Joe Brannen and Council Tommy 
Blitch 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt    
 
The Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance was given by Councilman John Riggs 

  
Public Comments (Agenda Item): None 
 
Director of Human Resource Jeff Grant presented the “Employee of the Month” award to Deputy 
Chief Ronnie Shaw of the Statesboro Fire Department 

 
Consideration of a Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

A) Approval of Minutes 
a) August 21, 2012 Council Minutes 

B) Consideration of a Motion to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance 2012-06: An 
Ordinance Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 6 of the Statesboro Code of 
Ordinances (Alcoholic Beverages) 

           (D) Consideration of a Motion to approve the due date of December 20, 2012 for the  
      City of Statesboro Property Tax Bills 

           (E) Consideration of a Motion to approve Resolution 2012-22: A Resolution adopting 
                   maximum fees for towing and storage of illegally parked vehicles 
 
Councilman Lewis made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to approve the consent 
agenda in its entirety. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. 
The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Public Hearing and Consideration of a Motion to approve the following: 

a. APPLICATION # RZ 12-07-02:  Copper Beech Town Home Communities, 
LLP, requests a zoning map amendment from CR (Commercial Retail) 
District to R-4 (High Density Residential) District for property located on 
Statesboro Place Circle. 
 

John Dotson of Maxwell Reddick, along with Jack Connor, Robert Tanner, Rachael Edwards, 
Joey Maxwell and Eric Porter spoke in favor of the request for Copper beech. Steve Rushing 



 
 

representing “The Millhouse” owners along with Tom Jones spoke against the request. The 
debate was mainly about Millhouse Restaurant using the vacant lot for their parking. After much 
debate, both parties came to an understanding that would benefit both parties. Councilman 
Chance made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to approve APPLICATION # RZ 12-
07-02:  Copper Beech Town Home Communities, LLP, requests a zoning map amendment from 
CR (Commercial Retail) District to R-4 (High Density Residential) District for property located 
on Statesboro Place Circle. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the 
motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Consideration of a Motion to approve Resolution 2012-21: A Resolution setting the millage 
rate for ad valorem (property) taxes for the 2012 calendar year for the City of Statesboro, 
Georgia at 6.358 
 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Councilman Chance to approve Resolution 
2012-21: A Resolution setting the millage rate for ad valorem (property) taxes for the 2012 
calendar year for the City of Statesboro, Georgia at 6.358. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and 
Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Consideration of a Motion to approve 1st reading of Ordinance 2012-07:An Ordinance 
Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 6 of the Statesboro Code of Ordinances(Alcoholic 
Beverages)Sec. 6-218 
 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt to approve 1st reading 
of Ordinance 2012-07: An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 6 of the Statesboro 
Code of Ordinances (Alcoholic Beverages)Sec. 6-218. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and 
Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Consideration of a Motion to approve the appointment of Planning Commission members 
by Mayor and City Council 
 
Councilman Chance asked for the seat to stay open until September 13th, 2012 to accommodate 
any other prospective candidates.  Council stated since the applications were not in the Council 
Packet for review before the meeting, they would like to have time to review the applications. 
Councilman Chance made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to table the appointment of 
filling the vacancy until the next Council meeting. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance 
voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Consideration of a Motion to approve the Ordinance to amend the City of Statesboro 
GMEBS Retirement Plan to increase Elected Officials monthly normal retirement benefit 
from $30 to $35, effective September 5th, 2012, and to authorize the Mayor to execute the 
Defined Benefit Master Plan restated documents with GMEBS. 
 
Councilman Lewis made a motion, seconded by Councilman Chance to approve the Ordinance 
to amend the City of Statesboro GMEBS Retirement Plan to increase Elected Officials monthly 
normal retirement benefit from $30 to $35, effective September 5th, 2012 and to authorize the 
Mayor to execute the Defined Benefit Master Plan restated documents with GMEBS. 



 
 

Councilman Britt, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. Councilman Riggs voted 
against the motion. The motion carried by a 3-1 vote 
 
Consideration of a Motion for Mayor and Council to approve the guaranteeing of a loan 
between Downtown Statesboro Development Authority (DSDA) and Heritage Bank of the 
South not to exceed $350,000.00 
 
Councilman Riggs made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to approve a guarantee loan 
between Downtown Statesboro Development Authority (DSDA) and Heritage Bank of the South 
not to exceed $350,000.00. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the 
motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Other Business from City Council 
 
Councilman Chance made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to accept the resignation of 
Councilman Tommy Blitch as of September 5th, 2012. Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and 
Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote 
 
Public Safety Director Wendell Turner reminded everyone of the 911 Memorial Service at 
Bulloch Memorial Gardens 
 
Public Comments (General) None 
 
Consideration of a Motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss “Potential Litigation” 
in accordance with O.C.G.A.§50-14-3 (2012) 
 
Councilman Chance made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to enter into Executive 
Session at 11:00 am with a 10 minute break before starting the discussion of legal matters  in 
accordance with O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3 (2012). Councilman Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted 
in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote.  Present were Council Members: Will 
Britt, John Riggs, Gary Lewis, and Travis Chance.  Also present were City Manager Frank 
Parker, City Clerk Sue Starling, City Attorney Alvin Leaphart. The meeting adjourned at 11:20 
a.m. 
 
Regular Session 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Will Britt called the regular Council session back to order at 11:20 a.m. No 
action had been taken in executive session. 
 
Consideration of a Motion to Adjourn 
 
Councilman Chance made a motion, seconded by Councilman Riggs to adjourn. Councilman 
Britt, Riggs, Lewis and Chance voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 4-0 vote. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:21 am. 
 



 
 

CITY OF STATESBORO 
CALLED CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

September 07, 2012 

A called meeting of the Statesboro City Council was held on September 7th, 2012 at 8:00 am in 
the Council Chambers at City Hall Present were Mayor Joe R. Brannen; Council Members: John 
Riggs, Gary Lewis and Travis Chance.  Also present were City Manager Frank Parker, City 
Clerk Sue Starling and City Attorney Alvin Leaphart.  Absent was Councilman Will Britt, and 
Councilman Tommy Blitch,    
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Joe Brannen at 8:08 am with Invocation and Pledge 
of Allegiance by Councilman Gary Lewis 

 
The purpose of the called meeting was for Council to consider a Motion to approve Resolution 
2012-23 or Resolution 2012-24: A Resolution to hold a special election for the purpose of 
electing a Council Member for the vacant seat in District 1. 
 
Councilman Chance made a motion, seconded by Councilman Lewis to approve Resolution 
2012-24: A Resolution to hold a special election for the purpose of electing a Council Member 
for the vacant seat in District 1. This Resolution would also call for the polling place for District 
1 to be moved from William James School to the Statesboro Primitive Baptist Church  pending 
approval from the Department of Justice. This move would be for this special election only. 
Councilman Chance, Lewis and Riggs voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 
vote 
 
Councilman Lewis made a motion, seconded by Councilman Chance to adjourn. Councilman 
Chance, Lewis and Riggs voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried by a 3-0 vote 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:10 am. 



Ordinance  2012-07 
An Ordinance Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 6 of the Statesboro Code of 

Ordinances 
(Alcoholic Beverages) 

 
WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted an ordinance regulating alcoholic beverages; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council has determined there is sufficient reason and need to 
amend certain sections of Chapter 6 (Alcoholic Beverages) of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Statesboro, Georgia; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Statesboro, Georgia, in regular session assembled as follows: 
 
SECTION 1: 
 
Section 6-218 is hereby added to the Code of Ordinances, City of Statesboro, Georgia and shall 
read as follows: 
 
Sec. 6-218. – Brokers, Importers and Manufacturers of Alcoholic Beverages 
 
Broker: Means any person who purchases or obtains an alcoholic beverage from an importer, 
distillery, brewery, or winery and sells the alcoholic beverage to another broker, importer, or 
wholesaler without having custody of the alcoholic beverage or maintaining stock of the 
alcoholic beverage.  

Importer: Means any person who imports an alcoholic beverage into this state from a foreign 
country and sells the alcoholic beverage to another importer, broker, or wholesaler and who 
maintains a stock of the alcoholic beverage.  

Manufacturer: Any maker, producer, or bottler of an alcoholic beverage. The term also means:  
 

(a)  In the case of distilled spirits, any person engaged in distilling, rectifying, or blending 
any distilled spirits; and 
 
(b)  In the case of any malt beverages, any brewer; and 
 
(c)  In the case of wine, any vintner. 

 
Any broker, importer or manufacturer of alcoholic beverages shall who has a place of business in 
the city shall procure a license under the same provisions applicable to retail licenses. 
 



 
 
 
SECTION 2.  All other sections of Chapter 6 not here expressly amended here remain in full 
force and effect. 
 
SECTION 3.  Should any section, subsection, or provision of this ordinance be ruled invalid by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, then all other sections, subsections, and provisions of this 
ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION 4.  This Ordinance shall be and remain in full force and effect from and after its 
adoption on two separate readings. 
 
THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STATESBORO, GEORGIA 

First Reading September 05, 2012 

Second reading September 18, 2012 

 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

By:  Joe R. Brannen, Mayor    Attest:  Sue Starling, City Clerk 



t\
c{TY O r Sn'A'1.}tsB*x{o

p $ ffiox 348
STA'x'X!Sg t}*n (]" GEOtr{G} A 3 {.},{59

{912} ?64-546E
$'AX {S:2} 164-a,691

.,{,PF}-trCAT'TON F'OR trI3'}fiCL}] FOR TdTR-g PE}?.]V[IT - MRIVAR

IrA-rH *fisg*J+ Alj xurA

NAtv{E oI,- BU$rNEss *i& bC-*L""* E e**Y jhr"++f r Se-n^u,Le

owNun oF BUs INEs s--L.$ "n p"@"tr,gsdt
BUsmESS Ar]ilR-ESs e;C 1L_N. m_ar* ,S"S_{_flj*

ct?y, $"rAlH a ap*.{ 4 
^*t- 

eJ- bo. y p , * gorg :s,- J:*g.f$"
rrl

ilrrsnEss T-IjLriF,tr{oNir - fi '[li =*e-1!q :-&gJ*

NAiL{tr (}F ilR{VER

HOL4]] AT]IiRESTi

CIT'Y, STAT'N &" T-LY

F1OME TL,I",hPHONE

stGNAl-l"lR"E

IfATE

Ar-lASbS - j{a-Ne

AfiTj flF llruvnR

LIAVE YfiIJ L]VER HES}'I AR.RJ:S]'HD? YHS NO



n" . n -1 , n 3

St"ates borct l'o I tce L)epartRretlt

Slateshoro, Ceorgia 30458

F{nnt. t912) 764-991'l / F*x: {912:} 489-3054

Scott I]" llnrnson lVenrlerll T*mer
Pubiic Stfettl l) i rc;larFoii.ct: lvTnjor

August 27,zatz

Sue Starling, City Clerk
Cihr af $tatesbaro

Vitt |land*Deliwery

I{&Fl: L,iq.:ensing

fiU$INE,$S:
AJ:oui Town ldori-Hrnergerlcy Shuttle $ervice, 22oC N. l\{ain St", Statesborri, {.lA

APPL{CAN'I':
Kisira L. F'ields,

T'he respallse received frr:m the ting*rprints submitted sir*lr"s nr: recorcl in th* stat* clt
&{s. F-ields.

{Fede;:ni r*cr:rcls ar:e not sffrrched far t}ris {ype of license"i

R"espectfi; ltr1'" submitted,

Public Safei3r l}irectcr



C['T'Y tl {t' S' I'r{FIiS $OR0
I. * EjOX 348

s"rA"i'xisl3 {}Ro. ff R$fxlI A 3ft 459
(917) 76,1-5.168

FAX (91?) ?64-4691

,d"I,trI-ICA't-IOl"{ F'ffiK V}IHICL}I FclR i"{Ii"l.tr FAR&{I?" * B{.ISI}{ESS *toli}"AR

T}{mxlE Iii A $?5S* Nf}N-R"nIr{"1},{DAB{-tr RgGULAT0RY Fll}i FOtr{ T}{f{
E{,JStr.'IESS

t
-f*3LDATE

}IAME OF

HU51l"{ESS

Cil'Y,5TA

BUSINgSS

AilDI{-ESS

nrazll,Jfu;fs*t bqr.q-r-FS*if -u-a- 3 e'] C# " _._- --

ausff.iEss TsLsFlrGNtr -"--9.53:: &-b-g: ; r{ "&g
LrfC-A"rt'r ?otuy-NAMI O}T f,J\\.?'I[R

I-iCIME AI)Dfi"NSS -

cll-Y, S-1-.4TH k'Lrt) -

HOME l-{:L[PltONE

}'{AVU YCI{-] EVER BEEN JTRR-ESTEN? YES v"
sircliAlun x $Wny* *JA*g:{r/ tt

I.
ATE Y-Yt-lJ__

I

NAMN O F iilSL}R,ANCE CPMFAIry.

pci{-trcy NrrMnsit * tf-f$}* 8}-B-o -'4 1 
-

pL[dS]i p&g$triN"I-,4 COFY OF YCIUR tHS{JILAflCa PREMI-{JM,Al'{F C{J\'['FACE I]{}n [A{-:t'I

virF{tr{:I-fl" ,s PgRrvl{T l,WL{- N{}'r' nE I55{Jn* Ul'{T{1., 1vfr: l{Avn '4 ctf t'Y $F YOIJI{

INSTJRAN{:Ji"

(., qi ly
fiA-i-E 5 *:!f*'r a

l.Jo

S ISN^1-t-IRE



,,il{ij

'hb,o1i'f'r*f ".*+"'

ffiffi
'*,'ftj!l

$tate slror <: P*trice--ilepartnrevrt
,t t*st GradY Slreef

Staiesboro, Ceorgia 3045fi

FFtrsne: (912\ 7tt+"9511" I f ax: {912) 489'"5{150

Scrrti P, Brr.nscrr-t

Itik:e |tlajor

\{e:ndeil Turner
P ubli,: S aJ rt t: 11 D i r e c tot

Septemtrer 6, *ettz

Sue Starling, LlitY Cierk
ilit-v of $tat*sborn

Via idand-ilxliuerg

lLEF-: Licensing

BUStNil$f$: Afuout Tcvoryr Non-Einergency $huttle Serwice, 22'oC N" Main St',

Statesbolo, ilA
AFIlI"t{l,A;Nru: L,nrenzax $rown,

'fire respein$e receiveci fr*rn the fingerprints submittncl shows thc fr:llowing rccorcl nn

file for &'{r" frr*w:a:

aT lzt lr.ttrsg Cruelty tc Anirnais
Theft rr{'Livestocl{.

Public. $a{ety Il"} i rsctor



c1'rY oF $TAl"3isR$t].cl
t: {} E{}X J.tg3 - 

S-i-4.1tr'OSJJ{}f{"(}, ilE,{}I{GIA 3fi,159

i9r7) ?64-s468
FAX (912) ?64*.{{;9t

A}'PLTCATI#tr{ 1TOR IEI{IC E POR }I{&.8 PER]![IT - DIIIV}IR

I]A"TIJ

N"A.I,{H #t"' i}usl}{]i$s

il\e,'NER sF Blt${Nnss-{a;-, ,$d" "J Fml C.# l s 

--fiU$INESS AII$RESSJ*# f-r:a2--t4-tdl#d* {.{? &{ &*--**-
CI'I'Y, S]'A]'E KZl-P

r3rrs{i{Hss 'T'Er-spF{r}r.ss j -uu (9 fu*}-{-

{.{c: 14 e

NAMII {lI; tr}lUVER.

}J(fh,{fi ,.\ iiD}tESS

CI]'Y, STA iE & Z.TP

I-{il}v{n TfiLEPf-]ONF

At.rA$H$

AdlTr OF ]jJUVER

HAVI1 YOIJ EVETT BEM{ ARzu]S-fEn?

-\ fi' P/,7 ,r
siGlJAruT<E ja**_r{w

(-* o*DIrTE '/ ':) '* f A-

3 *kQ it, L./ Lr' 
1

-\( <i{ ( i1t} )
I\ r.l*

1l



State,rhqrc llqliqe ilepartffiefl L

25 i{esI dlrady Sh'cet

St;rtcsLroro, Geo r:gia 30458

Plrant'. {y17} 7t)1 9{}11 f [:a:t: t{}72], 489-5t}5*

Wendell'1'umer
I-tuttli c S{ett\ D ireAi

Septernlrer 1tl, 2t)12

Sue Stnlling, City Clerk
City tlg $tatesiir:ro

Vir: Honrl-{}e.liu*y

trlEli.: Licr:resing

t3US[N11S$: DW Yeliow Cab. I Grcenw*orl*{ve", Statesbclro. (}A

APFL,ICANT: Ilaniel R" F*rlcin*,

'f5e resp6nse rereived frElrn the fingerprlnts suhmitted shcr.r's no rec*rd in tir* state on

h.{r. Folcinc.

{Fer}eral recorrls ;lne nct searched fclr t}eis type of Xicense')

pectfllly sulxnitted,

-);---*-"

Publie Sate{.v l}ie"ector



cIl"Y O5' STATE$**}X{}

s'rArEsI] 5trd ffi trli* xA 3o 45e

{91?} ?64-5468
FAX (9t?) ?64*4693

APP}.}CAT'{*N FOXE VEHIC}-E FCIR }1]Itfi' {'ERN'{}'T * ffiUS}NA$S O1VNNR

( ftcr hrrlhl-pnxrilt ,TOX'{Y FEE F'OIA THH
TT{H,R]lI$ A $?5-8ff NCIN-R-EFUNNABLS IIEGIIL-A

tsU$INESS

L}A"IT

l't,4MC (}F EUSII'IE$$

BUSIhESS ANDRCSS

CTTY, ST.AT'E & Z.}P

BUS$TES$"fH}JPH

NAME SF'O$T}"{HR

Ir*Mll A.$1)RESS

CII'Y, $'rATH &YT?*

]l{)Mb]-EL.}:PH0Ng
ll I

A]-IASES { V ,

AGE OF D}IIVEIT

}fu\VE Yd)U EVUR

5]C}..IATTJI{.E

?'IAMH OF TNS1JRANCE {X}S'4FA}fY

pn,E"4SE,PRKSX,HT"AfrorY{J}"YOURINSUfi"ANCAF}I!'MXUMANX}CO\/E'IIAGF',FOREACH
\TEHICLK" A r1ElqrujT \&ryffi- Nor Rtr IssuEn ulqrtr3* w[ I{AVE A co}'y oF Yot'R

IiTSI"IRA.f'.{CR.

i'{)LICV NLih'{EUR *

S:fi},IATL'ITE
liATE.



Sfat*sbor* flplice il partp"egr:t
?5 West Grady Street :

Sta iesharo, Georgia 3045S

Ykane: {912} 7ffi-9911 ! F*xz {932} 489-505{l

$cott P. Bru.nscn
P*lice Majar

WendellTurner
Flu&trfc $aphl Dtrecfor

$epten:ber 1fr Eo12

$ue $tarling, CitY Ctrerk

Ciry of $t*te.sh*ro

Via tr{$wl-fir,liuerg

Rtrf.: n-i.ccnsirlg

]}U${NESS: I}oro il"F.}-,s{J7fr il1c1 Register I{d. #74, Statesi:orc, #A
A-PFLtrCAlff: Nich*1as Ryan [,aVan

"fh* respon$e refeived frcxxe the: fingerprints si.rbn':itte<? shows {tre follcr+,'ing reflord iri the

stat* *n Mr. LaVan:

r{r/xg/?0o6 AffraY
r :"f olllaoo6 l)iving l,y1tre g,icense S,s'end*cl n,r' Revnkecl

Respectfully snhrni.tted,

\'Vend*l[ "l'urner
Fu blic $afetY llirecf or



 

Purchasing 

 

Memo 
 
 
TO:  Frank Parker, City Manager 
  
FROM: Darren Prather, Purchasing Director 
 
DATE: 9-12-2012 
 
Re:  Recommendation of Bid Award/F-150 Truck—Public Works/ Sanitation   

Division 
 
The City of Statesboro solicited sealed bids for the purchase of a 2 wheel drive half-ton 
standard cab pickup for the Sanitation Division of Public Works. This opportunity to bid 
was sent to ten (10) dealerships to include all local establishments and out of town 
dealers as well.  We received two (2) sealed bids and they are as follows: 
 
 

1. Rozier Ford   $17,440.00 
2. Franklin Chevrolet  $23,259.01 

 
 
Having met or exceeded all of the specifications and having offered the lowest responsive 
bid, we recommend the purchase contract for a Ford F-150 standard cab truck, per 
required specifications, be awarded to Rozier Ford as they offered the lowest responsive 
bid of $17,440.00. 
 
 



 

Purchasing 

 

Memo 
 
 
TO:  Frank Parker, City Manager 
  
FROM: Darren Prather, Purchasing Director 
 
DATE: 9-12-2012 
 
Re:   Recommendation: Cab and Chassis w/ Utility Body Truck/Nat. Gas 
 
The City of Statesboro solicited sealed bids for the purchase of a Ford F-450 cab and 
chassis (or equivalent) with a utility body for the Natural Gas Department. This 
opportunity to bid was sent to six (6) dealerships to include all applicable local 
establishments. Chevrolet, Toyota and Nissan do not make vehicles in this performance 
range.  We received two (2) sealed bids and they are as follows: 
 
 

1. Wade Ford (Smyrna, GA)  $38,479.00 
2. Roberts Truck Center (Savannah) $40,422.00 

 
 
Having met or exceeded all of the specifications and having offered the lowest responsive 
bid, we recommend the purchase contract for a Ford F-450 cab and chassis with a utility 
body be awarded to Wade Ford for the sum of $38,479.00. This bid price includes 
delivery to the City of Statesboro designated site.  
 
 


	09-18-2012 Council Agenda  
	08-30-2012 public hearing millage rate minutes  
	09-05-2012 council minutes  
	09-07-2012 called council minutes election  
	2012-07 Alcohol Ordiance Amendment II--Manufacturing
	WHEREAS, the City has previously adopted an ordinance regulating alcoholic beverages; and

	2012 business license
	2012 SanitationDivTruckRec
	2012 NatGasTruckRec

